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ADDENDUM No. 4 

PROJECT:  FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS 
BID NO.: RFP No. AVC2017/2018-11 

 
Notice to Bidders on the Above Project:  
 
Please acknowledge the receipt of this addendum in your proposal submission. Failure to do so 
may subject the bidder to disqualification. 
 
This addendum consists of: Q & A 
 

Q-1. Who is the current Vendor for Food Service Operations? 

A-1. To date, AVCCD has operated its own Food Service Operations. 

Q-2. How long has the current Vendor held the contract? 

A-2. N/A. 

Q-3. Under the current agreement, is AVCCD receiving a commission, rent, or other form of 
payment from the current Vendor? If so, what is the amount the college is receiving? 

A-3. N/A. 

Q-4. Revenue listed for the 16-17 FY is $432,000.00. Is this Net revenue? 

A-4. Yes. 

Q-5. On the revenue listed for the 16-17 FY, is there a break between meal periods? 

A-5. We do not have a break between meal periods. We are open continually from 7:30 A.M. to 
4:00 P.M. (Monday through Thursday) and 7:30 A.M. to 11:30 A.M. (Friday). 

Q-6. Please provide a list of current selling prices and portions for the Cafeteria and Vending. 

A-6. See Addendum #4, Attachment #1 – Price List, below. 

Q-7. Please provide the current catering menu selections guide. 

A-7. The current catering menu can be found online at: 
https://www.avc.edu/sites/default/files/administration/auxiliary/2018%20Catering%20Menu.pdf 

https://www.avc.edu/sites/default/files/administration/auxiliary/2018%20Catering%20Menu.pdf
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Q-8. Catering was noted to be approximately S100,000.00 annually. Can you break out the
catering by month and type of events?

A-8. Yes, monthly catering revenue can be viewed on the AVC Cafeteria lncome Statement
presented in the Board Documents for each month, at:
httos : //www. boa rd docs.co m / c,a / av c / Boa rd. nsf/Pu b I ic

Q-9. AVCCD has an exclusive soft drink agreement with Pepsi. Please provide the current cost of
fountain, bag-n-box, and other products under this agreement to the vendor.

A-9. The Agreement with Pepsi can be viewed online in the Board Documents, at:
httos://www. boa rd docs.co m/calavc/Boa rd. n sf /f i I e s /A6 M 3 FY06 8A6 3 /sf i I e / R F P 2 0r5 -20L6-

0L BeveraseServj-çesAsmt%20(PartiallvExecuted 1-29-16).pdf

Q-10. Typically our company would interview current hourly employees for positions under a

new contract. Can you provide a list of employees by position with original hire dates?

A-10. We currently have one (1) hourly employee, two (2)temporary employees, and

approximately 20 student workers.

Q-11. Please provide the current agreement with Subway that ends December t3,2017, with an

additional 6-year option for the Health and Science location.

A-11. The most recent Amendment can be viewed online through Board Documents at:

httos://www. boa rddo cs.com / ca / avc/ Boa rd. n sflfi leS/ATH s DB6 F3 98 E/Sfi I e/S u bwa v%2o

Amendment%20No. o/")OOOO4o/"20PE.odf

Q-12. Please provide the 16-17 FY revenue reported by Subway.

A-12. Not available.

Q-13. Please provide vendor costs for preventative maintenance of refrigeration, hoods, etc. for

the L6-17 FY.

A-13. 56,296.78 was reported for cafeteria maintenance for the t6lL7 FY.

All other terms a ndition ain the same.

rJen Gaddis,
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ATTACHMENT #1 – PRICE LIST 
 

PRODUCT NAME 
SELL 

PRICE PRODUCT NAME 
SELL 

PRICE 

A La Carte Bar 
$       5.25 

Hot Dog 
$       2.00 

American Cheese $       0.30 Hot Tea Lg $       1.85 

Aquafina 1 liter $       2.00 Hot Tea Small $       1.60 

Aquafina 20 oz $       1.50 Ice Cream Cone $       1.00 

Bacon 2 slices $       1.25 Ice Cream cup $       1.00 

Bacon 4 slices $       2.50 Ice Cream Sundae $       1.50 

Bacon Biscuit $       2.00 Iced Coffee $       2.25 

Bagel $       1.25 Jalapeno Side $       0.30 

Bagel Plain $       1.25 Large Cup $       0.45 

Bagel w/ Crm Cheese $       1.75 Large Ice $       0.45 

Banana $       0.50 Lemon slice $       0.25 

Bean Burrito $       1.75 Life water Large $       2.25 

Beef Patty $       1.50 Life Water medium $       2.00 

Bestway Bagel With Cream Cheese $       2.50 mango $       5.00 

Bestway Mango /Strawberry or 
Grapes $       3.00 Medium Cup $       0.25 

Bestway Salads / Wraps and Pasta 
Salad $       4.00 Medium Ice $       0.25 

Bestway Specialty Sandwich $       4.00 Milk $       0.95 

Bestway Triangle Sandwich $       3.00 Monday Bar $       6.25 

Biscuit $       1.00 Muffin $       1.00 
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PRODUCT NAME 
SELL 

PRICE PRODUCT NAME 
SELL 

PRICE 
Black Bean Burger $       4.95 Mushroom Side $       0.50 

BLT $       4.75 Nacho Cheese Side $       0.75 

Bon Appetite $       1.95 Nachos with Cheese $       2.50 

Breakfast Burrito $       4.50 Nemos cake $       1.50 

Breakfast Sandwich $       3.50 Nut Harvest Snack $       1.99 

Breakfast Sandwich No Egg $       3.00 Oat Bran Bread Sandwich $       4.50 

Brisk Tea $       1.00 Oatmeal $       2.00 

Candy $       1.25 Ocean Spray Juice $       2.25 

Cappuccino Lg $       1.85 Pasta Salad $       3.00 

Cappuccino Sm $       1.60 Pastrami Combo Special $       6.50 

Celery & Peanut Butter $       1.50 PB&J $       2.50 

Cheddar Cheese $       0.30 Plate $       0.10 

Cheeseburger $       4.75 Power Snack $       4.50 

Chicken Breast $       1.50 Pretzel $       1.75 

Chicken Breast Sand $       4.95 Pretzel w Cheese $       2.50 

Chicken Patty $       3.95 Provolone Cheese $       0.30 

Chicken Quesadilla $       3.00 Pure Leaf Lipton $       2.95 

Chicken Salad Sandwich $       5.95 Quesadilla $       2.25 

Chicken Tender $       5.50 Refill $       0.50 

Chili $       3.00 Rice pudding $       2.00 

Chili Cheese Dog $       3.25 Rockstar 2/4 $       4.00 

Chili Cheese Fries $       3.50 Rockstar Single $       2.76 
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PRODUCT NAME 
SELL 

PRICE PRODUCT NAME 
SELL 

PRICE 
Chili Lg $       4.50 Sabras $       1.75 

Chips $       1.69 Salad Dressing $       0.30 

Coffee Large $       2.00 Salsa Side $       0.50 

Coffee Small $       1.75 sandwich egg salad $       4.75 

Combo $       2.00 Sausage $       0.50 

Cookie $       0.50 Sausage Biscuit $       2.00 

Cookie 3/1.25 $       1.25 Siberian Chill $       1.75 

Crackers and Cheese $       2.25 Small ice cream cup $       0.50 

Cream cheese $       0.50 Small pot of Coffee $    12.00 

Croissant $       1.00 Sobe $       2.00 

Croissant Ala carte $       1.75 Soda 1 Liter $       2.00 

Croissant or Pita Sandwich $       4.00 Soda 20oz $       1.75 

Cup of Ice Large $       0.45 Soug Lg $       4.00 

Cup of Ice Med $       0.25 Soup $       2.50 

Donut $       0.85 Soup Large $       4.00 

Double Egg & Cheese Tray $       2.50 Sour Cream Side $       0.50 

Dressing $       0.30 Spinach $       0.50 

Egg $       1.00 Squaw Bread Sandwich $       4.50 

English Muffin $       1.00 Starbucks Doubleshot $       2.75 

English Muffin Side $       1.00 Starbucks Frapp Lg $       2.75 

Extra Whipped Cream $       0.50 Starbucks Frapp Sm $       2.30 

Fountain Drink Lg $       1.75 String Cheesel $       1.00 
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PRODUCT NAME 
SELL 

PRICE PRODUCT NAME 
SELL 

PRICE 
Fountain Drink Med $       1.50 Sub on a roll $       4.00 

French Fries $       1.25 
Super Triangle or Multigrain 
Sandwich $       4.00 

French Toast Sticks $       2.50 Swiss Cheese $       0.30 

Fruit Cup $       3.00 Syrup Shot $       0.35 

Garden (tomato, lettuce, onion) $       0.50 Syrup Side $       0.50 

Garden Burger $       4.95 Tater Tots $       1.25 

Garden or Black Bean with Veggies $       5.50 Thursday Bar $       6.25 

Garden Salad Med $       3.00 To Go Box $       0.30 

Garden Salad Small $       2.00 trail mix $       1.00 

Gatorade $       1.75 Tuesday Bar $       6.25 

Gourmet Chicken Sal $       6.75 Turkey bacon Wrap $       6.00 

Gourmet Chicken Salad with Side 
Fruit $       7.25 Turkey Corn Dog $       1.50 

Grandma Cookie $       1.25 V8 $       1.35 

Grilled Cheese $       2.50 Veggie Wrap $       5.00 

Grilled Ham and Cheese $       4.50 Veggies with Ranch $       1.75 

Grilled Turkey and Cheese $       4.50 Wednesday Bar $       6.25 

Ham $       0.50 Whole Fruit $       1.00 

ham or turkey sandwich $       5.00 Yogurt $       1.00 

Hamburger $       4.00 Yogurt Parfait $       3.00 

Hard Boiled Egg 
$       1.00   
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